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Date 24-09-13

Licensing Unit,

Office of Climate,

Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters P.O. Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate.

Co. Wexford.

Dear Ewa,

Re: Waste Recovery Services (Fermoy) Ltd. - EPA Ref: W0107-03.
Response to Notice’s in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations issued t\)\@“ 9-07-13 & 21-08-13

I refer to the above. Firstly I acknowledge&ﬁﬁ*delay in submitting the responses to
the Notices, but as you are aware there@(\aé a fire at the facility and our focus has
been on dealing with the remedial ac S and information requests issued by the
OEE arising from their site inspectip!\'?) We have started compiling the information
requested in the Notices and will %@%it the responses to both Notices by the 18t
October 2013. &

s

Yours Sincerely,

Mr. Adrian Dunlea
Environmental Manager.
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